
DVMHA Monthly Meeting

Monday July 23 2018 6:00 Pm

— **Beehive**

Attendees Greg Mulligan, Lanny Patten, Katrina Dawes, Lacey Hook, Angie Lawson, Grayson Weir, Bob Koethler, Sarah MacMillon, Larry Moberg, Mike Rosentreter, Kristina Vallee, Wayne Nelson, Jordan Cameron, Tania Bouchard, Amber Hebert

ABSENT: Melinda Hurley, Dale Liske, Leslie Frasier, Cheryl Bouchard

Agenda

Call to order; 6:01 pm Greg Mulligan

Motions;

Greg Mulligan motions Drayton Valley Minor Hockey to add a Peewee Female Director position to our 2018/2019 season; all in favour ; Jordan 2nd and Lacey Accepts

Katrina Motions a Local Drayton Valley Minor Hockey player to receive donation in the amount of of \$750.00 for registration fee in the 2018/2019 season, all in favour Wayne 2nds, Lanny accepts

President Greg Mulligan

- 1. A motion for Karen Durocher to be PeeWee Girls Director.
-

- Sam Sanderson with Edmonton Oil Kings Presentation; Tabled
- Board Member Incentive discussion
- Evansburg Bantam/Midget Decision; Evansburg is interested in the proposal of possibly combining our Bantam/Midget numbers for the upcoming 2018/2019 season, further discussion and a decision will be made at our next meeting August 20 2018.
- Old Boards have been modified by Advantage Manufacturing. Need to put there Logo for advertising on them now. The cost for the boards for tax receipt is \$1290.56. This cost was 100% Donated by them.
- Arena Staff Meeting Update; banners have all been found and 22 have been removed. Stricter behaviour in hallways
- Ringette has no definitive answer

Vice President Lanny Patten

Mandy and Tyler Layden creating a write up on introductory to the new half hosting at meeting September 19 at 7:00 pm to inform everyone of our upcoming Half ice Novice

Treasurer Katrina Dawes

Weyerhaeuser has donated \$750.00 for a players registration cost; see motion

Secretary Lacey Hook


Gmail account for DVMHA, Angie has login info

Registrar Angie Lawson

Initiation - 41

Novice - 31

Atom - 64



Peewee - 45
Bantam - 28
Midget - 34
Female - 12

Total - 255

Ways and Means Cheryl Bouchard

I am waiting on a reply from the thunder to confirm camp dates. I have on the website aug 18-22 however heard it is the 17-21.

I would like a list of all head coaches from last season so I can do a thank you. I did send an email but still waiting on a reply.

I will be updating sponsors and executive sponsors. I have the thank you cards to hand out as well I have received the raffle tickets. If anyone wants to see anything else updated or put on the website or fb, let me know.

Ice Scheduler Grayson Weir

The 2019-20 timeline is out and I want to confirm when division directors want to run their tryouts.

I have not received our schedule from the town yet either past Sept 9th

Technical Coordinator Bob Koethler

Speaking with Matt Gorman about hosting some skills sessions throughout the season

Requested a quote from Quantum Power skate

Awaiting Budget from Core Executives

Two Drayton Valley Thunder Players per team have been committed for the 2018/2019 season

Referee Coordinator Dale Liske

Absent

Tournament Coordinator Sarah MacMillan

Coach Coordinator Larry Moberg

Interviews will take place in the end of August

Equipment Coordinator Mike Rosentreter

I have only one proposal in for our apparel and activewear. Other proposals may have gone to Greg or Jordan. We are expecting to receive two more. They are due on August 3. We will go over each proposal at the meeting in August and decide then.


NAI Representative Kristina Vallee

NAI Meeting in August awaiting information

DIVISION DIRECTORS

Initiation Director Wayne Nelson

Novice Director Melinda Hurley



Atom Director Jordan Cameron- 13/team, DV All Stars Rep Team, and 3 others. 4 teams total.

PeeWee Director Tania Bouchard

Bantam Director Amber Hebert

Midget Director Leslie Frasier

Adjourned 7:42 pm

Next meeting August 20 2018